STAUNTON

CoMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Planning & Zoning Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Preservation Commission Members
FROM: Linda M. Nesselrodt, Zoning Administrator/Historic Preservation Coordinator
DATE: November 21, 2025

SUBJECT: November 25, 2025 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Staunton Historic Preservation Commission will hold its regular meeting on Thursday,
November 25, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in person at City Hall in the Rita S. Wilson
Council Chambers: however, remote access via Zoom will be provided for any applicant, upon
request. The public also has the option to listen to the meeting via the website, please visit the City of
Staunton website, by using the following link: https://www.ci.staunton.va.us/government/public-
meetings. There will be a field trip to visit the sites on Monday, November 24, 2025 at noon. Please
meet at 208 N Market Street.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Moment of Silence

3. Historic Preamble

4. Approval of November 3, 2025 Meeting Minutes

5. New Business

a. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Ryan & Kristen Gundling
334 Sherwood Ave
Replace Metal Shingle Roof with Standing Seam Metal

b. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Nenita Cromer
Michael Whitson, Top Tier Solar Solutions
228 N. Jefferson Street
Installation of Rooftop Solar
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c. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Christi & Tom Crittenden
Annie Mathot, Bluebird Design Company
208 N. Market Street
Demolition of Rear Porch for Three Story Addition

6. Old Business

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment
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